

## CONTACT

SOFTWARE

Illustrator

**After Effects** Animate CC **TB Harmony** 

Storyboard Pro

**Microsoft Office** 

In Design

Windows

Mac

veezibee@gmail.com www.veezibee.net 404.543.0125

## PROFILE

Vee is an upbeat artist and alumni of SCAD.

2D artist specializing in bouncy, colorful concepts and character design, she has experience in 2D art, illustration, storyboarding, and animation. She is always enthusiastic to learn more about her craft, has an exceptional work ethic, and is a massive nerd for animation and comic history.

Also loves to bake.



# EXPERIENCE

#### **Photoshop Bento Box Atlanta**

2D Animator

• 2D puppet-style animation in both Toonboom Harmony for Netflix productions.

### **Copernicus Studios**

2016-2019

2019-Present

2D Animator

• 2D puppet-style animation in both Toonboom Harmony and Adobe Animate, on award winning children's media.

## SKILLS

2D Animation Storyboarding Illustration Graphic Design **Concept Design Digital Painting** Creative Writing Comic Scripting Social Media

### Jensenix Inc

2016

2D Artist

• Designed assets for a mobile game.

#### Savannah Derby Devils

2016

**Graphic Design** 

• Designed the logo and merchandise for the Summer Slam WFTDA tournament held in Savannah, Georgia.

### Illuminated: Art & Beautiful Writing Marketing

2015

2015

• Handled the social media and advertising presense of the Illuminated calligraphy workshops, and final gallery show.

# PROJECTS

Teen Titans Go! 2018-2019 2D Animator

Care Bears: Unlock the Magic 2018

2D Animator If You Give A Mouse A Cookie 2016-2017

<sub>2</sub>D Animator

Inky Fingers, Senior Film 2015 Director, Lead Animator, BG Artist

Saudede, Giovanna Coutinho 2015 **Concept Artist** 

Chalk Talk, John Webber 2015 2D Animator

# **EDUCATION**

### Savannah College of Art and Design

Savannah, GA

Bachelor of Fine Arts in Animation

• Minor in Sequential Art

Courses include: Art History (Ancient - Modern), Human Anatomy, Visual Storytelling, 2D Character Animation, Character Design and Storyboarding for Animation, Intro to 3D Animation, Color Theory.

## REFERENCES

Available upon request.

WEBSITE & REEL www.veezibee.net